

P&C meeting Wednesday 21st July 2021 - this meeting was held online

- Attendees Alison Shapero, Leanne Hayllar, Stewart Duncan, Felicity Harris, Caroline English, Emmy Duce, Nicole Melidonis, Claire Anglim, Sarah Warn
- Apologies Lorna Raine

Acceptance of meeting minutes - Caroline and Emmy

Agenda item	Notes	Action / Follow-up
Principal's report	 Welcome Alison as new assistant principal. Cathy Littlewood is our office support in Sue's absence. Term 3 intro - online going well though offline learning, zoom and google classroom. Minimal staff on site each day. All events on hold. Band - info on survey last year and letter drafted to Bandemonium re feedback and expectations. Bandemonium and other companies will be invited to apply to be part of SIPPS band program, as part of a community use agreement. Letter to be signed by P&C Term 3 invoicing \$8900 sent out for P&C voluntary donations, today \$6900 collected for P&C. All works on hold inc. cola, pavers and toilets. Safety fencing is out to tender. 	Stewart / Nicole
President's report	Ruby's leaving gift - at out of hours club - thank you Stewart for organising and Ruby for your contribution	
Treasurer's report	 \$82 k in bank Good trading for shops last term All bills paid except toilets- this is not available yet. Need voluntary donation from office 	Rhonda
Uniform shop	 Closed Need a new volunteer coordinator as Mercy is in her last year. 2 hours once a week or a fortnight - try via class parents. Photos of uniforms to go onto website Working with children checks collated for volunteers Smaller sizes of some uniform items requested Can uniform shop open for kindy intro 3/ 10 November 	Classs parents Via Tracy Lee Stewart Mercy Caroline
Canteen news	 Closed Special lunch at the end of term was great - thank you Sony & team 	
AOB	 Bank account signatures on hold Enrollments - kindys, all tours cancelled expect zoom and videos for term 4 intro. Pre-schools, can we send them digital versions of the info packs for potential kindys? 	Felicity / Caroline

	 Any digital help - just ask felicity. For next year can we organise a 2 min youtube 'welcome to SIPPS'? 	Al
	 Any thoughts on homeschooling - add more movement activities, thank you to teachers for all their efforts 	
	 Cyber lady event - will be stage 2 & stage 3 consecutively, will be zoom rather than face to face and \$15 per person 	Emmy
	Year 6 farewell committee -team are working on covid safe backup options for Monday 6th December	Tracy Lee
	 Disco update - date is on hold, Bop till you drop are on hold - can we see how many tickets are sold, and decide if refunds are needed in the next meeting. 	All / Lorna
	Election day has been moved to Saturday 4th December - current plans on hold	
	Fathers day - plans on hold, will consider raffle option in next meeting	Claire A / Stewart
	Camp out - no news, if we can make it happen, we will aim to enroll new committee members eg awards & presentations!	Felicity / Stewart
	 Claire A to contact P&C association and inform them of current names for our group Thank you Rhonda for voluntary contribution support 	Claire A
Next meetings	 Wednesday 25th August 2021 - Nicole to chair Wednesday 13th October 2021 Wednesday 17th November - AGM 	